ELECTRICIANS' EXAMINING BOARD EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: July 27, 2022

Meeting Location:

This meeting occurred virtually through exclusively remote participation pursuant to Section 2 (a.) (ii) of the Board's Remote Participation Policy adopted by the Board on September 17, 2021.

Time Meeting Scheduled to Begin: After the regular board meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER – 12:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order.

Subcommittee Members present:

Brian McDougal, Board Chairman Peter Wilson, Board Member Catherine Carroll, Board Manager Matthew Kaply, Board Manager Tyler Robinson, Office Specialist I

II. MINUTES REVIEW AND APPROVAL

A motion was made to approve the minutes from the May 20, 2022 meeting, as written.

Motion: Brian McDougal Second: Peter Wilson Motion Carried

III. EXAMINATION APPLICATIONS REVIEW

- a. Gerry Frederick MS60022151 The applicant has military work experience in electronics and communications and may be allowed to have a low energy license under the 'grandfathering' provision. The applicant may qualify for the journeyman electrician exam depending on his work experience and whether he was or is licensed as a journeyman. A recommendation was made to request detailed information on the applicant's work experience as an electrical contractor in Illinois and find out if he is or was licensed as a journeyman. Additional evidence in his work experience will determine his qualifications for the journeyman and possibly the master exam. The applicant meets the education requirements for the master's exam.
- b. Zachary Aaron Pryor –JY40093823 A recommendation was made to credit the applicant with 6,000 hours of work experience gained in the military. The applicant meets the education requirements except for completing a 45-hour

Subcommittee Meeting Minutes: July 27, 2022 – Page 1

course in the 2020 NEC. Notify the applicant that he will need to provide evidence of an additional 2,000 hours of licensed work experience and completion of a 45-hour course in the 2020 NEC before he can be approved to sit for the exam.

- c. Steve Robert Gorham JY40093793– A recommendation was made to table this review for a future meeting.
- d. Robert Westgate *LM50017841* A recommendation was made to notify the applicant that he needs to provide evidence of completing a 45-hour course in the current NEC, a 45-hour course in blueprint reading/drafting, and 4,000 hours of work experience of which at least 2,000 hours are in house wiring.
- e. Brian Jeffrey Hubbard JY40093808 A recommendation was made to notify the applicant that he needs to provide evidence of completing a 45-hour course in the current NEC and 8,000 hours of work experience.
- f. Michael McIntyre MS60022170 A recommendation was made to approve the applicant to sit for the exam.
- g. Karl Sampson LM50017849- A recommendation was made to notify the applicant that he needs to provide evidence of completing a 45-hour course in the current NEC to qualify for the exam.
- h. Ralph Howe III MS60021993- A recommendation was made to approve the applicant to sit for the exam.
- i. Christopher Carson MS60022182– A recommendation was made to approve the applicant to sit for the exam.
- **IV. REVISION ENERGY, INC** A recommendation was made to table the review of the proposed learning management system at a future meeting.

V. ADJOURN

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 1:15 p.m.

Motion: Brian McDougal Second: Peter Wilson Motion Carried